PRESIDENT: Speaker Marvel, shall we recess for just a short while and then I think we only have about one more bill that has come in? About ten minutes? We will stand in recess until about...no, we had better not recess, just at ease. Yes, because we don't want to recess for that short period of time. We will be at ease then for about ten minutes. The Chair recognizes Speaker Marvel.

SPEAKER MARVEL: I would like to make my daily speech and that is that we are stalled now once again. We have got bills that are about ready to come out of the bill drafter's office. We can not do a thing with them until you sign them and put them on the Clerk's desk. So those of you who have legislation that is ready to be processed, will you please give them to the Clerk and if necessary, contact the bill drafter and urge tnem to get the bills out too. We have got to get the bills out so that they can be referred so that they can then proceed on their normal path and we are helpless unless you can get your bills out and get them signed.

PRESIDENT: All right, we will now stand at ease for ten minutes which will be about twenty minutes till eleven.

EASE

PRESIDENT: The Legislature will come back to order. The Clerk will continue reading new bills. Would those of you who desire to have any bills introduced this morning had best get them in because we are going to adjourn rather soon. So I would urge you to get them to the Clerk's desk at once, otherwise we are going to adjourn.

CLERK: Read LB 92-98 by title for the first time as found on pages 117-118 of the Legislative Journal.

PRESIDENT: One more, if there are any more to bring up to the Clerk's desk, bring them up right now. I have been advised if you would like to have your bill be number 100, get up here quickly. We are offering all kinds of inducements to bring them up at this time. We can't offer any discounts though.

CLERK: Read LB 99 and 100 by title for the first time as found on page 118 of the Legislative Journal.

PRESIDENT: Are there any other bills? We have got a couple more here and then I will call on Speaker Marvel to have a few words.

CLERK: Read LB 101 by title for the first time as found on page 118 of the Legislative Journal.

LB 48, 62, 98, 172, 179, 226, 239, 266, 299, 304, 332, 342, 343, 344, 360, 453, 454, 506, 545

March 24, 1981

SPEAKER MARVEL PRESIDING

SPEAKER MARVEL: Pastor Wayne Schreeder of the Calvary Lutheran Church and School, 28th and Franklin, Lincoln, Nebraska.

PASTOR SCHROEDER: Prayer offered.

SPEAKER MARVEL: Have you all recorded your presence? Is everybody here or are there still some missing? While we are waiting for the quorum you might be interested in the fact that our Clerk is hobbling around. The problem is that I was teaching him some dirty plays in basketball and got too vigorous. Record the vote.

CLERK: There is a quorum present, Mr. President.

SPEAKER MARVEL: Do you have some items under item #3?

CLERK: Yes, sir, I do, several in fact. Mr. President, I have a series of reports to read in. Your committee on Public Works whose chairman is Senator Kremer to whom was referred LB 98 instructs me to report the same back to the Legislature with the recommendation it be advanced to General File; LB 226 to General File with amendments and LB 344 to General File with amendments, (Signed) Senator Kremer. (See pages 1082-1086 of the Legislative Journal.)

Your committee on Revenue whose chairman is Senator Carsten instructs me to report LB 454 to General File; LB 172 General File with amendments; LB 304 General File with amendments; LB 360 to General File with amendments; LB 506 General File with amendments; LB 48 indefinitely postponed; LB 62 indefinitely postponed; LB 299 indefinitely postponed; LB 332 indefinitely postponed; LB 342 indefinitely postponed; LB 343 indefinitely postponed; LB 343 indefinitely postponed; LB 453 indefinitely postponed, all signed by Senator Carsten as Chair. (See pages 1086-1089 of the Legislative Journal.)

Mr. President, your committee on Administrative Rules and Regs reports, whose chairman is Senator Vard Johnson, reports LB 266 to General File with amendments.

Your committee on Government reports LB 239 to General File with amendments and LB 545 to General File with amendments, signed Senator Kahle as Chair. (See pages 1089-1093.)

Mr. President, LB 179 is reported correctly engrossed.

Mr. President, LR 40, 41 and 42 are ready for your signature.

I can assure you that next year there is going to be legislation, whether or not this agreement is reached by May 30th.

SPEAKER MARVEL: Senator Kremer, do you wish to close on the resolution? Okay. All those in favor of the adoption of LR 186 vote aye, opposed vote no. Have you all voted? Record.

CLERK: 26 ayes, 0 mays, Mr. President, on adoption of the resolution.

SPEAKER MARVEL: The motion is carried. The resolution is adopted. Now we go to LR 187.

CLERK: Mr. President, LR 187 offered by Senators Fowler, Wesely, Vard Johnson, DeCamp, Wagner, VonMinden and Fitzgerald is found on page 2109. (Read.)

SPEAKER MARVEL: Senator Fowler.

SENATOR FOWLER: This resolution was brought to me and the other legislators by a Vietnam veteran's organization that is working across the state to gain attention for the issues that are raised in this resolution. This resolution would be a statement of support for the issues of concern indicating that the Legislature finds these to be important and significant public issues that Congress should review. The Vietnam veteran has often been called the forgotten veteran. I think that more attention now is being focused on the needs, the issues that surround the Vietnam veteran and their families. With that, I would move for adoption of the resolution.

SPEAKER MARVEL: The motion is the adoption of LR 187. All those in favor vote aye, opposed vote no. Record the vote.

CLERK: 29 ayes, 0 nays, Mr. President, on adoption of LR 187.

SPEAKER MARVEL: The motion is carried. The resolution is adopted.

CLERK: Mr. President, while we are waiting, your committee on Enrollment and Review respectfully reports they have carefully examined and engrossed LB 134 and find the same correctly engrossed; 224 correctly engrossed; 326 correctly engrossed and 360 correctly engrossed, all signed by Senator Kilgarin, Chair.

Mr. President, one other item, I have a request from Senator Wesely to add his name to LB 98 as cointroducer.

SPEAKER MARVEL: No objections, so ordered. Will the Legislature please, will you return to your seats so that we can